
Central Purchasing · 5005 N. Lincoln Boulevard · Suite 300 · Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
Telephone: (405) 522-0955 · Fax: (405) 521-4475 · http://www.ok.gov/DCS/Central_Purchasing/ 

 
OMES-FORM-CP-075 (01/2016) PAGE 1 OF 1 

 

 
This addendum is added to and is to be considered part of the subject contract. 

 

 
 
 
Vendor CNH Industrial, Attachments A & B has been updated.  Henceforth, all equipment prices will be 
taken from the most current online catalog, and the discount % will be applied to this price. 
 
This change is effective as of May 1, 2019. 
 
All questions can be directed to: 

Mary Brown 
Procurement Specialist 
Phone:  405-522-3367 
Email:  mary.brown@omes.ok.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Statewide Contract  

Addendum 

Contract Issuance Date: 05/01/2018 

Statewide Contract #:  SW0196 

Contract Title:  Agriculture, Trees, and Brush Maintenance Equipment 

Addendum Date:  05/07/19 

Addendum #: 7  CNH Industrial 

http://www.ok.gov/DCS/Central_Purchasing/


DCS/PURCHASING SOLICITATION PACKAGE - PAGE 9 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
Agriculture/Farm Equipment. Tractors and Farm Tractors, Combines, Harvesters all 
complete with standard options and accessories. This does not mean residential lawn 
tractors. This is for large tractors and pieces of equipment used in farming operations or for 
maintaining large areas of land and right of ways. 
 
Type of Equipment    Brand Name Price Book/Catalog Date of 

Manufacturer’s Current Published Retail 
Price List 

Percentage off 
discount   % 

Compact Tractors New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

WORKMASTER™ Utility 
Tractors 

New Holland Agriculture Current 23 % 

PowerStar™ Utility Tractors New Holland Agriculture Current 29 % 

T4F & T4V Series Specialty 
Tractors  

New Holland Agriculture Current 28 % 

TK4 Series Ag Crawler 
Tractors 

New Holland Agriculture Current 27 % 

T5 Series All Purpose 
Tractors (& prior T4 Series) 

New Holland Agriculture Current  29 % 

TS6 Series All Purpose 
Tractors 

New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

T6 Series Ag Tractors New Holland Agriculture Current 30 % 

T7 Series Ag Tractors New Holland Agriculture Current 32 % 

T8 Series Ag Tractors New Holland Agriculture Current 35 % 

T9 Series Ag Tractors New Holland Agriculture Current 30 % 

Telehandler New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

Combines & Heads New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

SP Forage Harvesters & 
Heads 

New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

Speedrower® SP 
Windrowers & Heads  

New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

Automatic Bale Wagons New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

Guardian™ SP Sprayers New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

 Quantity Discounts (per PO) Number of Units Additional Discount 

  2-5 1 % 

  6-10 2 % 

  11-15 3 % 

  16+ Contact NH Ag 

Trade-in allowed? __X__ Yes _____ No.  

Multiple Unit discount of ______% Based on quantity purchased? __X__ Yes _____ No. Based on dollar amount spent? _____ Yes 
__X__ No.    

If dollar amount how much? $____-_______ 

OEM Repair Parts discount is _10__%    After Market Parts discount is _10__% 
 

See the “Build & Price” feature of our website www.newholland.com/na to configure equipment and obtain its list price. 
 

http://www.newholland.com/na


DCS/PURCHASING SOLICITATION PACKAGE - PAGE 10 
 

 

ATTACHMENT B 
Implements/Attachments used on Agriculture/Farm Equipment. Equipment is for Cultivation, 
Planting, Fertilizing, Irrigation, Harvesting. This is for attachments and implements that are 
attached to tractors such as tillers, rakes, blades, diggers, hoes, hay equipment, pluggers, 
cutters, and  mowers attached to a tractor such as flex, rotary, booms. Equipment used to 
maintain large areas of land and right of ways. 
 
 

Type of Equipment  or 
Implement/Attachment 

Brand Name Price Book/Catalog Date of 
Manufacturer’s Current Published Retail 
Price List 

Percentage off 
discount 
__________% 

Compact Tractor Ag Loaders New Holland Agriculture Current 23 % 

600TL Series Large Ag 
Loaders 

New Holland Agriculture Current 23 % 

805TL Series Large Ag 
Loaders 

New Holland Agriculture Current 23 % 

Implements New Holland Agriculture Current 23 % 

Crop Preparation New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

Crop Packaging New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

Pull-Type Forage New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

Material Handling   New Holland Agriculture Current 25 % 

    

    

    

 Quantity Discounts (per PO) Number of Units Additional Discount 

  2-5 1 % 

  6-10 2 % 

  11-15 3 % 

  16+ Contact NH Ag 

    

    

    

    

    

Trade-in allowed? __X__ Yes _____ No.  

Multiple Unit discount of ______% Based on quantity purchased? __X__ Yes _____ No. Based on dollar amount spent? _____ Yes 
__X__ No.    

If dollar amount how much? $____-_______ 

OEM Repair Parts discount is _10__%    After Market Parts discount is _10__% 

 
See the “Build & Price” feature of our website www.newholland.com/na to configure equipment and obtain its list price. 
 

http://www.newholland.com/na
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